

HATHERSAGE PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk – Mr. Steve Wyatt, Heart of Hathersage, Main Road, Hathersage, S32 1BB
Mob: 07 432 422 470; Email: Clerk@HathersageParishCouncil.gov.uk

16 September 2020

Transport Committee members, Councillors are summoned to attend an online meeting of the Transport Committee on **Tuesday 22 September, 7.30pm** via Zoom at <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84008619976?pwd=Q1d2TlpLbGw1ZE9lNWsrRmdsSnUwUT09> - the Agenda for the meeting is set out below.

Yours sincerely,



Clerk for Hathersage Parish Council

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

A period of not more than ten minutes will be made available on the agenda for members of the public to ask questions or submit comments about Transport Committee matters.

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for absence
- 2 To decide any variation in the order of business
- 3 Declaration of interests
- 4 Public participation – an opportunity for members of the public to make any representation to the Transport Committee in respect of items on this agenda
- 5 To agree the minutes of the previous meeting of 25 August 2020 and consider any matters arising from the minutes
- 6 **DCC funding for social distancing highways works and safely reopening high streets:** an update.
- 7 **Residents' parking issues; and Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO)**
 - .1 **Heathers Edge:** TRO and liaison with DCC - any updates
 - .2 **TRO to address other parking/traffic issues in the village:** any updates
 - .3 **Pavement parking/inconsiderate parking:** ongoing issues at Heart of Hathersage – any update; parking concerns elsewhere - to note specific examples shared, any action undertaken, and any further action
- 8 **Pedestrian Safety**
 - .1 **Overgrown hedges impeding pedestrians:** to note actions taken
- 9 **Speed limits**
 - .1 **20mph speed limit:** to consider participating in a survey, along with other Hope Valley parish councils, coordinated by Hope Valley Climate Action Group (HVCAG)
 - .2 **Changes to positioning of 30 and 50mph signage in the village:** to consider
- 10 **Climate Emergency Survey** (facilitated by DALC – Derbyshire Association of Local Councils): an update
- 11 **Other parking issues/considerations**
 - .1 **Northern Rail** – car park and access for DDDC permit holders - an update
 - .2 **Additional parking in/around the village:** to consider potential sites
- 12 **Transport: Public**
 - .1 **Railway – pedestrian crossings including footbridges** – ongoing agenda item - any updates on Network Rail plans or proposals
- 13 **Clerk's Report / Correspondence**
- 14 To agree a date for the next meeting – Tuesday 27 October at 7.30pm – to be confirmed

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE ENTITLED TO ATTEND ALL MEETINGS OF THE COUNCIL (SUBJECT TO CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS) AND WILL BE MADE WELCOME. WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE COUNCIL, MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ADDRESS THE COUNCIL DURING THE TIME SET ASIDE FOR THE PURPOSE, UPON ITEMS APPEARING ON THIS AGENDA.